Canfield, Lisa TRAN:EX

From: Bains, Rajeeta TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Canfield, Lisa TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Due May 26: New FOI request - TRA-2014-00140 Records 2330 nghway 3A Nelson BC
FW: 5 & 6 mile

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For the FOI

————— Original Message-----

From: Eberle, Hugh TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 8:50 AM
To: 'Sangita Sudan’

Cc: Bains, Rajeeta TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: 5 & 6 mile

Hi Sangita.

Best place to start is with Rajeeta. She can help coordinate any licence of occupations.
Tx - Hugh

----- Original Message-----

From: Sangita Sudan [mailto:SSudan@rdck.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2014 6:50 AM

To: Eberle, Hugh TRAN:EX

Subject: 5 & 6 mile

Hi Hugh,

I have been asked by the board to investigate a park option for the two public access roads
to these beaches on Kootenay Lake. Myself and our park supervisor went to the sites to check
out access. 5 mile is pretty limited but 6 mile is good. Can you please direct me to
someone on your staff I can speak to about these two access points.

Thanks

Regards,
Sangita Sudan
General Manager Development Services
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